LETTER AGREEMENT
. No.

90-174-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager ' Jack McNally, Business Manager

July 23, 1990

Local Union 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Section 7.15 of the IBEW Clerical Agreement, Company proposes that Sandra
Diaz, Meter Reader, be placed into a vacant Utility Clerk position in the Fairfield
Customer Services Office, Vaca Valley Division.

On May 1, 1989 Ms. Diaz qualified for Long Term Disability payroll, due to her
permanent preclusion from meter reading work. On January 26, 1990, Ms. Diaz was given
the opportunity to perform as a Utility Clerk in the Fairfield office under the
Rehabilitation Payroll. From that date, she has been doing an outstanding job
operating as a Utility Clerk, therefore, the Company is requesting to permanently
place her in such position.

This issue has been discussed with Corb Wheeler, Union Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the
space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

BYMQ 6

Manager of Industrial|[Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

MX,, 1990 By;_&-m

: v
hbh Business Manager




